

D&S IFCA BYELAW & PERMITTING SUB COMMITTEE (B&PSC) MEETING

Venue: Newton Abbot Racecourse, TQ12 3AF

Date: Thursday 24th February 2022 (1230hrs to 1600hrs)

Public Meeting:

The B&PSC meeting is open to the public who can observe proceedings. Members of the public may submit written questions or comments for consideration at the meeting. These must reach the Chief Officer by 12:00hrs two working days before the meeting. The questions or comments should concern an item on the agenda for the meeting. Please contact D&S IFCA's Office for details.

Introduction:

Welcome to the meeting and a brief introduction from the Chair and Members.

Action Items

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declarations of interest**
3. **To consider and approve the draft minutes of the B&PSC meeting held on 21st October 2021.**
4. **Matters requiring urgent attention**
5. **Members of the public – questions for the meeting**

6. The Scallop Closed Season

- 6.1 To consider the Officers' recommendation to undertake formal consultation on changes to Category One Diving Permit Byelaw Permit Conditions

Supporting Information:

Report - A Summary of Responses from the – Have Your Say (A Review of the Diving Permit Conditions) Pre-Consultation – 28th January 2022. (circulated).

7. Amendments to the Current Category One Mobile Fishing Permit Conditions.

- 7.1 To consider the Officers' recommendations, as set out in the Officers' paper, to amend the current Category One Mobile Fishing Byelaw Permit Conditions in relation to the requirements of fitting type approved Remotely Accessed Electronic Reporting Devices (iVMS/VMS) and the transmission of required information.

8. Developing the Mobile Fishing Permit Byelaw (re-make of Byelaw)

- 8.1 To consider the recommendations of the Byelaw Technical Working Group, as set out in the Officers' paper, to inform further drafting of the Mobile Fishing Permit Byelaw and the associated Permit Conditions.

D&S IFCA BYELAW & PERMITTING SUB COMMITTEE (B&PSC) MEETING

9. Developing the Size of Fishing Vessels Byelaw

- 9.1 To consider the recommendations of the Byelaw Technical Working Group, as set out in the Officers' paper, that will inform further drafting of the Size of Fishing Vessels Byelaw, in preparation for making of the Byelaw and undertaking formal consultation.

Supporting Information: The Draft Size of Fishing Vessels Byelaw (V0.4) (circulated).

.....

Information Item

10. D&S IFCA's Live Wrasse Fishery Reporting

Supporting Information: The Live Wrasse Fishery 2021 V1.0 (January 2022) – Report ([hyperlink only](#))

.....

11. Date of next meeting.

The next of the next B&PSC meeting has been scheduled for Thursday 5th May 2022.